
 

Agenda 
Park & Rec Meeting 

City Hall 

Monday December 15th, 2025 - 5:15 PM 
Park and Recreation                                                                                                                              www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Call to Order:   

 

Roll Call: Cantrell, Bouska, Gearhart, Johnson, Jorgensen, Meska, Stasi 

 

Attending:  

 

Absent:  

 

Approval of Minutes: 

➢ Consideration of a motion approving the minutes of the November 17th, 2025, meeting: 

Motion:     2nd:   

Aye:     Nay:   

Citizen Comments: 
 

Future Projects: 
 
Updates: 
 
Fee Schedule: 

➢ Consideration of a motion approving the fee schedule for 2026: 

Motion:     2nd:   

Aye:     Nay:  
 

Board Member Updates: 
 

Adjournment: 
 
Next Meeting: February 2026 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for city meetings  
should notify city hall at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440. 

 

 

 



 

Minutes 
Park & Rec Meeting 

City Hall 

Monday November 17th, 2025 - 5:15 PM 
Park and Recreation                                                                                                                              www.oelweinparks.org 

 

Call to Order: 5:15PM 

Roll Call: Cantrell, Bouska, Gearhart, Johnson, Jorgensen, Meska, Stasi 

Attending: Cantrell, Bouska, Gearhart, Johnson, Meska, Stasi 

Absent: Jorgensen 

Approval of Minutes: 

➢ Consideration of a motion approving the minutes of the September 15th, 2025, meeting: 

Motion: Meska    2nd: Bouska  

Aye:  All    Nay:  None 

Citizen Comments: None 
 
Tree Board Updates:  
Johnson talked to the board about the “Trees for Kids” tree planting that was held on October first at City Park. 
Johnson stated that they planted 15 trees at City Park around the front area and north end of the park. Johnson 
stated the city was awarded the full $2,500 for this opportunity, the same as they were awarded last year. 
Johnson stated that this is a non-matching grant and that these trees can be placed on any city property.  
Johnson talked to the board about the tree planting that they held on the 15th of October with Trees Forever. 
Johnson stated that they were awarded the full $5,000 as this is also a non-matching grant in the way of 
matching dollars. Johnson stated that the matching part for the city with these programs comes in the way of 
supplying hours for watering, planting, maintenance; as well as supplying t-posts, mulch, rope, water bags, 
etc. Johnson praised board member Joe Bouska as he helped with this project with volunteers once again from 
East Penn. Johnson stated that Kyle Scheel also brought employees with his landscaping business, there were 
park and cemetery employees, board members, Alliant Energy and Trees Forever representatives present. 
Johnson stated that they pushed back the tree planting a day due to rain as it rained just as much the following 
day unfortunately. Johnson stated that they planted all 41 trees in about three hours as the department puts in 
a lot of hours preparing for this event every year. Johnson stated that the city is very fortunate to have such a 
great tree board that keeps doing a great job every year. Johnson stated that with this planting they have 
planted over 900 trees in the past ten years and brought in tens of thousands of dollars for the organization. 
Johnson stated that they planted around forty chestnut trees this spring that have done very well and will keep 
them in pots for a few years until they are big enough to put in their final location. Johnson stated that the park 
and cemetery transplanted the gravel bed trees to the cemetery as they did not have a lot of gravel bed trees 
this year. Johnson stated that he has finished the Tree City application to the Arbor Day Foundation for 2025 
and the board will be completing a tree trimming next month to complete the requirements for a possible 
Growth Award for 2025.  
 
Parks / Cemetery Updates: 
Johnson stated that they trimmed down some dead ash trees along the NW trail this past two months using the 
bucket truck. Johnson stated that the poured concrete for a drinking fountain at the sports complex, the bean 
bag game foundations at Red Gate Park and cemetery foundations. Johnson stated that they installed a series 
of posts with story boards on them along the trail behind the middle school as part of a senior project. Johnson 
stated that unfortunately, someone broke all the plexiglass panels, pulled posts out the ground and broke the 
boards not long after they were installed. Johnson stated that the park and cemetery employees went through 



the downtown streetscape as this is a large project for the department to complete every year. Johnson stated 
that he applied to the Fayette County Community Foundation for $5,552.00 for 75% of a new diving board for 
the one-meter board that is showing its age. This is 75% of the total $7,403 for the grant requires a 25% match 
in funds. Johnson stated that they helped put up Christmas decorations at depot park as they changed out the 
light bulbs and took down the shade canopy. Johnson stated that they installed the new drinking fountain at 
the sports complex this fall. Johnson stated that this was a non-matching grant for $8,050.00 for the fountain 
that has a bottle filling station, standard drinking fountain and an animal drinking fountain.  
Johnson stated that the cemetery and park employees completed one last round of mowing all the properties 
down and chopping up leaves before they big layoff. The employees burned off what they could at city park at 
the time but with the very late leaf drop there are still a lot of leaves that have not fallen yet. Johnson 
commended park employee Dan Ohl who designed and fabricated a very nice set of heavy-duty board covers 
for the aquatic center. Johnson stated that Dan goes above and beyond to help the department and took it 
upon himself to make these very nice covers. Johnson also stated that he appreciates all the hard work that all 
the employees did in all the departments this summer as a lot was asked of them this year and they came 
through and did a fantastic job.  
Johnson stated that they winterized all the facilities and stacked tables. Johnson stated that he was invited to 
return to Wartburg College to give a PowerPoint demonstration on grant writing. Johnson stated that he gave an 
hour and a half presentation to the class about grant writing styles and techniques. 

 
Trail Segment 2 Updates: 
Johnson stated that trail segment two is moving along as there was a lot of extra work that needed to be done 
on this project. Johnson stated that the Richardson property was graded down and looks great, and there was 
tree removal that was included with this project at two locations. Johnson stated that the arching bridge was 
installed this past week as there were to place preformed foundations that saved a lot of time and money. 
Johnson stated that the bridge is a match to the one that was placed in Wings Park and looks very nice. 
 
Fee Schedule: 

➢ Consideration of a motion approving the fee schedule for 2026: Discussion was had on all areas of the 
fee schedule. Gearhart suggested several increases in pool fees and wanted to discuss charging a 
rental fee for private entities to use city facilities. 
Motion: Stasi    2nd: Meska  

Aye: All    Nay: None 
 

Board Member Updates: None 
 

Adjournment: 5:56PM 
 
Next Meeting:  

________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, those requiring accommodation for city meetings  
should notify city hall at least 24 hours prior to the meeting at 319-283-5440. 

 

 

 


	December Agenda.pdf
	November Minutes.pdf

